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Mueller, Eric

From: Cieslewicz, Dianne

Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2011 11:24 AM

To: Muelfer, Eric

Subject: Pocan LRB-2406/1 - relating to grants for bike and pedestrian facilities and making an
appropriation

Hi Eric,

Please prepare a companion bill to Rep. Pocan's LRB 2406/1 for Senator Risser. | believe that Glenn in Rep. Pocan's
office has already given the okay.

Thank you. Please call if you have any questions.
Dianne Cieslewicz

Office of Senator Risser
266-1627
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1 AN AcCT relating to: grants for bicycle and pedestrian facilities and making an

2 appropriation.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, the Department of Transportation may make grants to
counties, cities, villages, or towns to assist in the planning, development, and
construction of bicycle and pedestrian facilities. This bill increases funding for those
grants.

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

3 SecTiON 1. Fiscal changes.

4 (1) BICYCLE AND PEDESTRIAN FACILITIES GRANTS. In the schedule under section
5 20.005 (3) of the statutes for the appropriation to the department of transportation
6 under section 20.395 (2) (oq) of the statutes, as affected by the acts of 2011, the dollar

7 amount is increased by $2,500,000 for the first fiscal year of the fiscal biennium in
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BILL SECTION 1
which this subsection takes effect to increase funding for bicycle and pedestrian
facilities grants. In the schedule under section 20.005 (3) of the statutes for the
appropriation to the department of transportation under section 20.395 (2) (oq) of the
statutes, as affected by the acts of 2011, the dollar amount is increased by $2,500,000
for the second fiscal year of the fiscal biennium in which this subsection takes effect
to increase funding for bicycle and pedestrian facilities grants.

(END)



Parisi, Lori

From: Sen.Risser

Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2011 9:21 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 11-2746/1 Topic: Increase funding for bike and pedestrian facilities.

Please Jacket LRB 11-2746/1 for the SENATE.



